
From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 11:46 AM 
To: elena@judgewatch.org 
 
Subject: FOIL/Records Request: the Members & Chairs of the Senate & Assembly 

Joint Legislative Commissions of Legislative Law Articles 5, 5-A, and 5-B 
 
Attachments:rules_and_regulations_relating_to_public_inspection_and_copying_of_legislative_records

_-_january-2019_blue.pdf 
 
Dear Ms. Sassower, 

  

            This is to acknowledge receipt of your request dated March 1, 2023 pursuant to the Freedom of 

Information Law. 

  

             We are currently working on this request and expect to be able to respond within ten (10) 

business days. 

 

            I have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and 

Copying of Legislative Records for your information. 

 

                                                                              Sincerely, 

 

 

 

                                                                              Alejandra N. Paulino, Esq. 

                                                                              Secretary of the Senate 

 

Senate FOIL 
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